Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio
October 9, 2023

Agenda

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Email from Mr. Bartlett Requesting his Absence Be Excused

Minutes -
a. September 25, 2023

Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. These are in the Village Office for
Perusal)

*From Police Chief Hines: September 2023 Monthly Report

*From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: September 2023 Monthly Report/Spending
Request for Temporary Help for Leaf Season

*From Tax Administrator Barlow: September 2023 Monthly Report/Spending Request for Unit
Heater Replacement in Fire Bay

*From Building Official Holloway: September 2023 Monthly Report/Spending Request
Additional Costs for Door Handles, Hardware Prep/Door /Window Installation

*************************************************************************************

7.

Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave

a copy with Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)

8.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below**

Rules and Law: (Susan Brownknight— Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

4 Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (1-11-21)(4-1 1-22)(10-
24-22)
% Geo-Thermal Installation Code Update (6-12-23)

Health and Recreation: (Randy York — Chair; Susan Brownknight— Vice-Chair; Matt Aver — Member)

< Dale Park Plan (9-12-22)
= Village Wide Benches (6-13-22)
4% Review Dale Park Rehabilitation Plan (8-14-23)

Finance: (Rob Bartlett - Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

-

Finance Sub-Committee: (Rob Bartlett, Kelly Rankin, Randy York)




9.

4 Assessing Need for Operations Manager/Administrator (1-11-21) (2-8-21) (4-26-
21) (8-9-21) (10-11-21) (1-24-22)(10-24-22) **Target Date June 2022%*

- 4 elements of the Ohio Plan Proposal (3-27-23)

<& Hamilton County Planning & Development Grant

Safety: (Matt Ayer— Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York — Member)

+ Establish Process to Address Traffic and Speed Concerns: (7-13-20)
4 Pool Recommendations (Moved from Health & Recreation (9-25-23)

Plannine and Zoning & Economic Development: (Marcy Lewis - Chair; Matt Ayer — Vice-Chair;
Susan Brownknight — Member)

* R;f;me Code Section 151.075 and Code Section 150 (11-14-22)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development Sub-Committee: (Marcy Lewis, Kelly Rankin, Randy

York)

4 Agreement with Ken Geis to Work on Economic Development (10-11-21) (11-8-
21)
< Economic Development Strategy with Envision (Ongoing)

Public Works and Service: ( Kelly Rankin — Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Randy York — Member)
=k Painting Fire Hydrants (3-13-23)
4 2023 Transit Infrastructure Fund Application Grant (4-24-23)
= Village Street Sign Replacement (5-8-23)
% Re-Organization of Service Department due to Retirement Vacancies (9-11-23)

Committee of the Whole:

%  Assessing Revenue Needs for the Village (2-6-23)
Miscellaneous:

Beggar’s Night will be Tuesday October 31,2023

Leaf Season Begins Monday October 23, 2023, and ends the week of December
18,2023
Determine December Council Meeting Date — December 18, 2023

Determine Date for Permanent Improvement Meeting

10. Resolutions:

s “To Reappoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for
the Calendar Years 2024 and 2025” (Second Reading)

= “To Reappoint Tina Getter as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the
Calendar Years 2024 and 2025” (Second Reading)

% “To Appoint Aileen Beatty as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the
Calendar Year 2024” (First Reading)



Calendar Year 2024” (Second Reading)
Years 2024 and 2025” (Second Reading)

Calendar Years 2024 and 20257 (Second Reading)
“To Confirm the Reappointment of Michael Lockhart as Swim Pool
Calendar Years 2024 and 2025” (Second Reading)
“To Reappoint Andrew Seeger as a Member of the South 80 Trails,

= o ¥ ¥

“To Reappoint Steve Spooner as a Member of the South 80 Trails,

“To Reappoint Mark Glassmeyer as a Member of the South 80 Trails,

‘Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2024” (Second Reading)

Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2024” (Second Reading)

A T T O

for the Calendar Year 2024” (Second Reading)

for the Calendar Years 2024 and 20257 (Second Reading)

Administrator for Calendar Year 2024” (First Reading)

11. Ordinances:

“To Reappoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for
“To Reappoint Brian Kelly as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar

“To Reappoint Tom Gilmore as a Member of the Pool Commission for the

Manager for

Gardens and

Park Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2024 (Second Reading)

Gardens and

Park Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2024” (Second Reading)

Gardens and

Park Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2024” (Second Reading)
“To Reappoint John Fakes as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park

“To Reappoint Jon Morgan as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
“To Reappoint Barbara Whittaker as a Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board
“To Reappoint Marcy Lewis as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board

“To Confirm the Reappointment of Chuck Barlow as Part-Time Village

st “To Amend Section 51.17 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, To Increase Fees

Collected for Garbage and Refuse Pickup” (Second Reading)

12. Task List: Person Accountable: — Target
Date:
*********************************************************************************
1. 2021 Financial Recap to Council with commentary/explanations Mayor Brown
9 Boat House roof repair/potential grants for funding Mayor Brown 8/23
3. Clean Up Village (Curbs, etc.) Mr. York
4. Assessing parks, what needs to be fixed/potential grants Mr. York Ongoing
5. SWIM POOL:
a. List of activities identified by Pool Commission/Action Ongoing
b. Fixing Leak Mayor Brown
c. 3-year master plan pool/facilities ‘ Mr. York Ongoing
6. Master Plan for improving office space in Municipal Building ~ Mayor Brown ‘
7. Walking Path Whiskey Creek Mrs. Rankin/Engineer Ertel
8. Parking Lot Light Issue Mayor Brown/Mrs. Brownknight
9. Duke Energy Pole 6961 Murray Avenue (Wires) Mr. Barlow
10. Ohio Historic Building Preservation Tax Credit Mrs. Brownknight
11. Formation of Inclusion Committee Mr. York/Mrs. Brownknight
12. Hire IT Person/Company Mr. Barlow/Mayor Brown Fall 2023
13. Village Website Mr. Barlow/Mayor Brown 10/23
14. Quotes for Concourse Trellis Mayor Brown 8/23
15. EV Charging Stations Mayor Brown



Joanee Van Pelt

From: Rob Bartlett

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Joanee Van Pelt

Subject: Please excuse Rob Bartlett from Oct 9 council meeting
Joanee,

Can you please include the following in the council packet for the October 9™ meeting?
Please excuse Rob Bartlett from the October 9™ council meeting, as | will be out of town on vacation.

Thanks,
Rob



Village of Mariemont
Council Meeting
September 25, 2023

Mayor Bill Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Present were
Mr. Ayer, Mr. Bartlett, Mrs. Brownknight, Dr. Lewis, Mrs. Rankin and Mr. York.

Mayor Brown said Police Officer Rachel Hays is being recommended by Chief Hines to be promoted to
the rank of Sergeant. Police Chief Hines said Officer Hays has been with the department for 2 years with 6 years
prior service at Colerain Police Department. She has been a great asset to the Village. Mrs. Rankin moved,
seconded by Mrs. Brownknight, to promote Officer Hays to the rank of Sergeant. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.
Sergeant Hays was sworn in by Mayor Brown. Her father placed the badge on her uniform. Chief Hines presented
Sergeant Hays with a Certificate of Promotion.

Minutes:

: Mr. Ayer moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to take off the table the minutes from the Council meeting
August 28, 2023. Mr. Ayer moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin, to approve the minutes as written for the August
28,2023, Council meeting. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Mr. Ayer moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett, to approve
the minutes as written for the September 11, 2023, Council meeting. On roll call; four ayes, no nays (Mrs.
Brownknight and Mrs. Rankin abstained due to their absence).

Communications:

*From Building Official Holloway: August 2023 Monthly Report.

*From Interim Fiscal Officer Rankin: August 2023 Monthly Report. She pointed out that the $75,000
was a timing issue when the money came out of the Star Account and went into the PNC Account the next day.
Also, the property tax revenue that we typically receive in August was received in September. It will be reflected
on the September report. Council agreed that the Revenue Status and Appropriation Status reports could be done
quarterly instead of monthly, however if the reports need to be tweaked going forward, Mrs. Rankin is happy to
comply.

Permission to Address Council:

Mr. Syd Sabo, 3857 Indianview was granted permission to address Council. He wanted to address the
impending destruction of Trolly Line Park at the request of the CROWN. This 1s not by choice of the residents
of the neighborhood. They want their park preserved and want Council to represent the wishes of the
neighborhood and the request. Since the start of this process, they have been treated to many options by the
CROWN through Kleinger’s Group. It has been repeatedly pointed out to them that Hiawatha, Rembold and the
sidewalk along Rembold provide more than adequate room for pedestrian and bicycle traffic. There is no need
to destroy our park for an additional roadway requested by CROWN. Just improve what is currently present.
There is enough concrete and blacktop in our neighborhood. Since some members of Council may not be familiar
with the Trolly Line Park nor live close to our neighborhood, we hope that Council is not indifferent to our
request. The plain truth is Council will not have to live with the decision, but we will. We will have to look at a
blacktop road where our park used to be. Children will no longer have a place to enjoy a pickup game of baseball,
football or soccer. Kids and adults will not be able to play fetch with their dog. A 12’ road through this green
space will render it useless for these and other activities -activities that are part of the fabric of our neighborhood.
What would be a viable, low cost, responsible alternative? Have bicycles share the road as they do now. Repair
the Rembold sidewalk so it is not a gutter for rainwater. Install 4-foot sidewalk abutting Hiawatha for
pedestrians. Our aim is not to deny access to users of the bike trail but to let it blend in and flow through our
neighborhood responsibly. It is interesting that this issue comes at a time when Council is trying to raise funds



to improve Dogwood Park. One park on the south side of Wooster Pike gets first class treatment and the only
recreational park on the north side is considered not worth saving. The residents of this neighborhood feel the
Trolley line Park is worth saving. Do not sacrifice our park to the agenda of developers. He reminded Council
that the conclusion of the UC Economics Analysis in the feasibility study states “UC Economics contends that
the vast majority of pedestrian trips on the pathway will be residents using the pathway as a replacement for their
existing walking trip as opposed to generating new walking trips”. This does not warrant spending a couple
thousand of our tax dollars. Please do not sacrifice our only recreational park, easily accessible to us, to appease
the interests of those who do not live here that only see Trolley Line Park as an available piece of ground they
want to cover in asphalt.

He indicated that he submitted a letter to Mayor Brown with 50 signatures against the proposal.

Mayor Brown said he does not believe there are any Mariemont tax dollars being spent on that multi-use
path. It is primarily funded by an ODNR grant with a 25% matching section grant from CROWN and private
donations. Mr. Sabo said it is funded by taxpayer tax dollars.

Mr. Ayer said he is happy to talk with residents of the neighborhood. He believes there are means to
address all of Mr. Sabo’s points. It is not accurate to say the park will be covered with asphalt and it will be
rendered useless. A final alignment has not been completed.

Ms. Jennifer Degerberg, 3855 Oak Street, was granted permission to address Council. She is concerned
about what is happening to the parks in the Village. We are fortunate to have so much green and family space
for a Village of our size. One park that is deeply in need of renovation is Ann Buntin Becker Park which is north
of Wooster Pike named after the first woman Council member in the Village. Many children live in the area, but
the park has been mismanaged by the Waldorf School. She said Council needs to be careful with the steps being
taken. We need to take time to be thoughtful and make sure that the past 100 years have been preparing the
Village for the next 100 years going forward. The survey regarding Dogwood Park she feels is a bit misleading.
The choices are either “A or B”...without including “none of the above”. She feels Council needs to careful that
steps are being taken in the Village that we are going to regret.

Dr. Lewis said the Dale Park Renovation is a project that is being led by MPF with private grants. The
financial responsibility would not be that of the Village. It is a centennial gift to the Village to preserve the
statuary. Ms. Degerberg said her thoughts are it will lose its historical feel and look with a canopy over it. Council
would have to agree to MPF’s request as the Village owns the Statuary and the land it sits on.

Mayor Brown said other parks are being considered for grants such as Hopkins Park. He and Mr. York
met with Waldorf School regarding cleaning up Ann Buntin Becker Park. Dogwood Park gets attention because
it is a largely used premier park.

Mr. Bartlett said there is a place holder for public discussion for what is best and most beneficial regarding
Dogwood Park.

Mr. Terry Donovan, 6622 Pleasant Street, was granted permission to address Council. He is a member
of the Pool Commission. He thanked Mayor Brown and members of Council for their support this past year. He
also gave special thanks to Leah Geldbaugh for all her assistance. She was instrumental in hiring the new Pool
Manager. Mr. York stepped up numerous times to help over the past few years with Council leadership. He looks
forward to working with Mr. Ayer going forward. There was tremendous support from numerous volunteers this
past year as well assisting with cleaning, landscaping etc. Members enjoyed participating in various exercises,
social events and swim team. He thanked the new Pool Manager, Mike Lockhart, who trained a wonderful staff
that was dedicated to a safe environment for all pool members. He has committed to returning and has lots of
ideas for next year This was the highest income year on record for the pool, concluding with the smallest deficit
the pool has had in the past nine years. The goal is to break even. Opening the membership to the school district



outside the Village increased membership by approximately 10%. We have more time in the upcoming year to
get the word out.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

Mirs. Brownknight moved, seconded by Mr. York, to pay the bills as submitted. Mr. York said he will
check with Engineer Ertel to see if the payment to Kleinger’s Group was submitted to Hamilton County for
reimbursement. Mayor Brown said the payment for the repair to the guardrail on Miami Road will also be
reimbursed. On roll call: four ayes, no nays.

Committee Reports:

Miscellaneous:

e Leaf Season will begin Monday October 23, 2023 and end the week of December 18, 2023.
o Beggar’s Night will be Tuesday October 31, 2023, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Resolutions:

“To Appoint Steve Pipkin as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Years 2023 and
2024” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York, to adopt the Resolution. On roll
call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-39-23 was adopted.

e “To Reappoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the Calendar Years
2024 and 2025 had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Tina Getter as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the Calendar Years 2024
and 2025” had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for Calendar Year 2024 had a
first reading.

e “To Reappoint Brian Kelly as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years 2024 and 20257
had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Tom Gilmore as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar Years 2024 and
2025 had a first reading.

e “To Confirm the Reappointment of Michael Lockhart as Swim Pool Manager for Calendar Years 2024
and 2025” had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Andrew Seeger as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board
for the Calendar Year of 2024” had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Steve Spooner as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for
the Calendar Year of 2024” had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Mark Glassmeyer as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board
for the Calendar Year of 2024” had a first reading.



e “To Reappoint John Fakes as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for
the Calendar Year of 2024 had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Jon Morgan as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for
the Calendar Year of 2024” had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Barbara Whittaker as a Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for the Calendar Year
2024” had a first reading.

e “To Reappoint Marcy Lewis as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for the Calendar
Years 2024 and 2025 had a first reading.

e “A Resolution Authorizing Filing Application with Ohio Department of Natural Resources and
Agreement to Obligate Funds to Complete Project Through the Federal Land and Water Conservation
Fund Program; and To Declare Emergency” had a first reading. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mr.
York, to suspend the rules to allow for the second and third readings. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. The
Resolution had a second and third reading. Mr. Ayer moved, seconded by Mr. York moved to adopt the
Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Ayer, to invoke the
emergency clause. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-40-23 was adopted.

Ordinances:

e “To Amend Section 51.17 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, To Increase Fees Collected for Garbage
and Refuse Pick-Up” had a first reading.

Task List:

Mr. Bartlett asked for an update on the Village website. The contract expires in April 2024. Mayor Brown
said he is actively working on that and also filling the IT position.

Mr. Bartlett asked if the backfill for the positions becoming available in the Service Department should
be put on the Task List. Mrs. Rankin said the organization of the Service Department is in her department, but
just as important is getting people. It is premature to say if the Public Works Committee would be the one to post
and interview for the positions without talking with Administrator Barlow. Mr. Bartlett said it is important to
define the roles and post those positions. Mr. Ayer said it would be ideal to have overlap work time. Mr. York
asked if Superintendent Scherpenberg and Mr. Schmid were asked to put together a continuity plan. They are
very valuable and with them leaves all their intellectual knowledge of loyal service to the Village for 25+ years.
Mrs. Rankin believes that Superintendent Scherpenberg is working on putting something together.

Mr. Bartlett asked for an update on the Fiscal Officer position. He appreciates the job Mrs. Rankin is
doing but he believes it is important to post the position. The Center for Local Government has a place for posting
positions.

Mr. Bartlett asked if MPF applied for the French Art Grant for the Family Statuary. Dr. Lewis said MPF
is exploring applying for the grant as well as multiple other grants.

Mr. Ayer said he distributed a picture of the beautiful work that Mayor Brown has done at the west end
of the Concourse.

Mrs. Brownknight noted that she is having trouble signing into her Mariemont.org account and asked
that her gmail account be used in the interim. Mrs. Van Pelt said she will contact Mrs. Wendler to look into the
matter.



The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



MARIEMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2023 MONTHLY REDOLRTY

September

Submitted by: Ghif Qishard CI. Hines



| abey

%G~

%LG-

%E8

%EL

%1 G-

ajey aInso|n

abueyy 9,

(444

161

62l

9g

9s1

LL

cl

s|ejol

o8

I~
o~

SIaU}O 10} Sisally

ole

<
o~
-

sjuellep) UNoo s Jokepy

74

e

SOSUSO JBUO IV

shemeuny

Juawissese suoydaje |

jonpuo? Ausplosicl

sme Jonbi

QiMoo

ol ¥ oo

Qlo|Mmjo|m|o

Slw|Tic ol

OClo|mio|om|oe

olw|JTlojo|w

90UB|0IA J1SaWO(]

(2]
I~

=]
o~

o
M~

-]
o~

(o]
~

@
(3]

asnqy bnig

SOSUBYO XoS

suonejolA suodeapp

buibeweq feuiwny

NOJWn O

Apadoid us|olg anleoay

$¥98YD pegd

KisbBio4

uos.y

synessy Jsyi0

IOl VN T OO

Hayl oiny

<
N

HeyL

Kiebing

JiInessy snoiuoje]

Aaqaoy

adey

QjojooclojonNjciolololn]olwvnlo

Oojojocjo|jojolo|jojo|jlo mnlolole

OOOOOOOOOO‘—\—OOO\—OONOOOCOO")Q

Ojlojojo|—~NNjojlolojo|aolwvw]o

Oiocjo|com—cjlolom|nololo

Olojojojoj—|ojojolo|—|~|olo|jo~|ololnclolo

OOOONSNNOOO

ojlojlo|lo|o

Olojojlolomolojo|jol—|— /ool —|ojolclclolo

SPIILIOH

(444

€202

ydeg

zeoe

€202

ydag

(444

€20¢

jdeg

sisodly

paso|

payoday

€202 “loquieydeg

Juswiaeda( a91jod Juowsatiepy



Z 9beyd

¥00-€2-¥2

€00-€2-¥C

¢00-€2-€l

820-€2-81

¥00-€2-¥1
€00-€2-¥1
100-€2-¥1

100-€2-¥1L

¥20-€2-90
€20-€2-90

¢20-€2-90

aYid J8)soopn

51D UBjON

IS Yoseg

ayid Jaysoopp

1S yoeeg

1S yoeeg

IS Yyoseg

IS yoseg

Ja IH Buuds

IS yoeag

1S Yoeeg

10 sJokepy 0} pabiey) - (Buipjing unpyy ayy ul douequnisip e Buisned pue Buyjah) "0’ q Joy peisaiie sem 99MIN deg-12

10 s Johej 0} pebiey) - (pieh Jeas sjuspisal e u Buneosysp) ‘0’ Q 10} pejsalie sem gopn 4 dag-9
(s)uonejoip 3onpuoy Apepiosig
J8jua0 donsnf ey} 0} papodsuel] - pied JPaIo B J0 *d'S Y IO} PojSoLe Sem Zzan deg-/)

Auadoud usjoyg Buialesay

HNnoD sJokepy o} pabieyd - sBnup Jo uoissessod Joy pajsaile sem 9eMA deg-gz

(s)uonejoip Bnug

9dIyaA payled e Jo pjalyspuim ay) YBnouy) so1q B MaIy) umouyun (S)uosiad deg-9z

HoU B jiwwod o} Jdwisye Ue ul 8|dlyaA payjied e Jo MOPUIM BY} 8%0iq UMOUNUN (S)uosiad dag-g|
U} € Jiwwod o} ydwale ue ul 8jd1yaA paxied e Jo MOpUIM BU} 8X0Iq UMOUNUN (S)uosiag dag-G)
oy} e Jiwwod o} Jdwaye ue uj sjoIyan payted e Jo mopuim ay} 04g umouNun (s)uosiad dag-g|

ebeweq jeujwpi

X0q @n|q e ojul jnd |lew eIA WIDIA 8y} Jo AJjuapl 8y} 8|0)s umouun (s)uosiad deg-0z
Sj0Iy=A paxoojun ue woJy Aousung SN pue soedyoeq e ajo}s umouun (s)uosiad deg-g|
Psjsalie ZZgIN - 8|91ysA paxoojuN Ue WOy pied Jigap & 8j0js umouyun (S)uosiad dag-gl
(shyauL

€20¢ ‘Jaquisydeg
Juswpeds(q 991j0d JuowaLep



¢ abed

Juswyieda( ao1jod Juowaiep

palanosey B usjo)s Auadoud o anjep

€20z ‘Jaquieydeg

Jwiesepp LZMA
Jueuepp ecan
Jueuep ozanw
jueuepn zza4
uelepp eran
Jueuep £ZM4
1onpuog Apsplosiqg M
Jonpuo) Aueplosiq 99M4
8 :PaAisg sjueliepp 1in0Y s Jokepy uoissessod bnig 2EM 4
'd'sy 0EM4
€ :sejousby Jayio 104 paysauly suosiad :pabiey9 pue paysauy suosiad
0$ 0$ vey'62% 0$ G99'6.% 000'6$ sjejoL
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ yayL oy
0% 0$ vzh'62$ 0$ G99'6.% 000'G$ Wyl
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Kiefbing
0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0$ Aaqqoy
€202 jdeg €202 jdeg €202 jdeg
sajouaby Jeyi0
10} PBIBA0DDY patanooay uajolg




¢ obed

%CL- _mw.ov _pw.i _mﬁi _ 9} buipsads 1oy JWIT JAQ HJIN mmﬁmzw_
[%02- {ovy |ese |€s _ suofeg Asspnog]

10/AIO# 0 0 0 SUONE|OIA ShopiezeH-UON JaUl0
%04~ L2 8 4 wawdinbg
%8¢~ 68¢ 08¢ €C s9)e|d 9sua9l
%04~ ozl 8¢ g uoisuadsng Jepun Buiauq
Y% LG- L6 [47 L 8suaoI sl1aAuQ ON
%9 Ll 8l € ~ bupued
%0§2 z L 0 (JUBISAA 8 85N Peoy) SuoleloIA YoniL
%0 14 14 e SUOJIB|OIA shopJlezeH Jayl0

i0/AIQ# 0 L 0 BJ0IYdA 9jesun
%0 Z 2 0 Bupeg
%P9 ¥l £2 z abesn aueT

i0/NIO# 0 S. 0l “Buiuing
%00}~ L 0 0 Buisseyq
%8¢~ 06 9§ 14 ubig doyg
%19 €el 25 z Wb pay
%02- 0l 8 L Aepn 10 1By
%0 Z 4 0 FEETNREN]
%08~ 14 [4 0 [oA}UOD) Bjqeuosesy
%EEL 9 147 0 aouels|q Jes|) painssy
%28~ el 69 8 Buipeads
%08- 0l 4 0 aouan|u] ay) Jepun bulAlg
%be- 860°1 el el Suoheld |ejo
abueys 9, z202 €202 ‘Jdeg Juswasloug dygel |

€202 ‘Jaqueldeg
Juswpredaq o91j0d JuowaLIey



G abed

%b

0s cs ¢ sjejo]

%EEe- Gl 0L 0 S}@8.1S JBuUlo IIY
%001~ € 0 0 Auadoiy aenld
i0/NICH# 0 b 0 peoy ajjiauleld
%S¢~ 14 ¢ 0 peoy IWeip
%08 9 6 e peoy ajjAuosipey
%cE [44 6¢ 0 i JO)SOOAA
abueyy v, 2202 €202 Jaquieydeg ‘Jeang Ag sjuspiooy
%P e- 860°L velL (4} sjejol
%Ze- 6 €9 4 sj@alls JBUio 1Iv
10/NIQ# 0 4 0 Aladold ajenald

%L6 ¥S €0L 4% peoy afjiaule|d
%l €- 08 Gg 14 peoy 1weip
%Ly~ 651 1£:] L PeCY 8jjIAucsIpe
Yo~ el LIy A4 Ajid 19)SOOMA
abueyp v 2202 €202 jdeg 1199138 Aq suoneyn

€202 ‘Joquisydeg
Juswiiedaq a91j0d Juowsaliep




9 abed

%001~ S 0 0 paies|) - sjuspiooy ding IH
%09~ g 4 0 SjUPIODY dINS JH
%cT- L€ 6¢ 0 penss| suoneyn
%001~ g 0 0 SjUBpIodY pajejey Jayiespp

10/AIC# 0 0 0 sejoholg BUIAOAU] SJUBPI0DY|

10/NIG# 0 0 0 SjUBPINDY Uel)sapad
%EE- € 4 0 painluj suosiad
%Ee- € 4 0 sjuapiooy Ainfu)

10/AIC# 0 0 0 SJUBPINDY |ejey
%0 Ll Ll € }sally ON - pales|)
%€ - 0¢ 14 0 1sauly Aqg pases|p
4 05 (4] e SJUSPIOOY Okl ] |ejo
abueyy v, (44114 £20C ‘Jdog :Alewnung juspiooy oujes |

€202 ‘Jaquisydeg
juswledaq as1j0d juowaey




. abed

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 paAleg sa0ljoN 894 ysel] |eul
%l TR 2SLsL 8902 spuewsq aoIAISS [Bj0
%GL TSl 1292 2Ly palepusy $a0IAI9S SNOBUE[SOSI
%8 LLL 4% 12 013 ‘moug ‘subig Joj soeon
%68~ 6l 4 0 "0}3 'sselt) 'spasp\ 10} SIOBII0Y
%06~ 8l 6 0 yseu] Jo} sjoejuoD
%l 118 62 i pajsissy sjuswiedeq 9o1j0d 180

10/AIT# 0 0 0 paAleg suowswing xe |
%L9- Gl g 0 Sisissy Juswipeda( soueusjulepy
%61~ £81 F:1 4" 12 sisissy Juswiuedag a4
% LG~ 134 £6 ve s|ielsq oued |
%61~ 66 08 9 sjule|dwon oyea

10/AIa# 0 0 0 peisally se|iuaanp
%04 14 Ve 4 sjuje|dwio sjiuaAng

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 PajiD sIauMQ Jewiuy
%001 4 0 0 paulepp sisumQ jeuliuy
%L 14 114 6 sjurejdwos jewiuy
%9- Ll 9l 0 (sousjoin opsawoq 1deoxa) sjen olsswio(
%001~ l 0 0 s|eD Jo|moid
Y%ll 99 €4 o]} peisissy sisuojoN
%22 3 12 b (Odd) usdQ puno sade|g
%6~ v0L've 72822 GEV'Z $M03YD A)INOSS Jao
%EL £v6 §90°L 0l ShIY1-)[ep ssauisng uadg
%L 09 0L Sl paxo8yy suosled snoioidsng
%S9 cli vee €C paxo8yD sesnoH uoneoep
%S¢ 79 14 L sdouq swuepy
abueyy v, 220z £202 ‘Jdeg :A)iAnoy snoauejjaoasipy

€202 “Jaquieydag

jusunJteds(q 991j0d Juowsiepy







Rick Hines

R

From: Allison Uhrig

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 1:57 PM
To: Rick Hines

Cc: Bill Brown

Subject: FW: Thank you to Police Dept

From: Margaret <margaret101@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Allison Uhrig <auhrig@mariemont.org>
Subject: Thank you to Police Dept

Hi Allison!

Could you pass along a huge thank you to Chief Hines and the Mariemont Police dept? They went above and beyond for
Fall Fest yesterday after being called back by me to help control people driving through the cones into the event. They
were so kind and stayed the rest of the event even though | know they probably had other things going on! Chief Hines
even opened up his police car and the kids LOVED getting to look around and see the lights. We are very grateful for
their service and their help with the event yesterday.

Margaret

Margaret Jevic

Board Member | Mariemont Tree Advisory Board

Writer & Distribution Manager | Mariemont Town Crier
Full Time Mom of 3



SERVICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
SEPTEMBER
2023



BRUSHROUTE. ...

Dump Brush either Hafner or S-80

Other Dumping’s

Street Sweeping/ debris S-80

TOTAL COST SAVINGS YTD

PARK WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Clean up of CG&E Median Denny Place Island
The Point Albert Place

Dale Park Sheldon Close
Jordan Memorial Beech Grove

Tot Lot Bell Tower
Midden Island Livingood

Ann Buntin Becker Hopkins

Old Town Town Square
CONTRCTOR’S WORK

Custom tree Stump
MECHANICAL WORK :
Chain saws  Trimmers

X Marx riding mower
Leaf Vacs

General check each morning on all trucks

STREET SWEEPING FOR SEPTEMBER:

N/A

TOTAL HOURS: 6 YEARTO DATE: 10

3 Loads of chipped brush
$ 0 Charge this month
Saving of $ 75.00

$ 850.00 savings year to date.

1 Load of brush $25.00
Loads of debris Cost $
$ 325.00 Total savings

loads cost $

$ 1,250.00

Settle Island
Trolley Park
Concourse

S-80

Lower Meadow
Madisonville Site
Patriot



Tree Work in House:

Dead Wood Total cost for tree co.  $

Total Removed Total in house cost $

Total Hours Total savings $0
Savings YDT $ 25.00

Total Trees planted 2023

SAFTEY TRAINING CLASS:

OVERTIME HOURS TOTAL HOURS COST COMP
HOURS PAID TIME

Scherpenberg 10.75 $ $445.70

Schmid 0 $ $.

James 0 $ $

Evanchyk 0 $ $

Swader 0 $ $

TOTAL HRS $ 445.70

TOTAL HRS. PAID $

Meetings

Emergency call in,

SICK TIME FOR AUGUST :.ucviiiniiiiineiiciennrnientiecncnecnnonn TOTAL HOURS

SChEIPENDETE ... et 0

SCRIMIA « ..o e et ettt e 16

JAINIES ettt 0

EVANCRYK. ..ottt 0

NN 2:Ys (5 ST OO N 0

SICK TIME YEARTODATE. ... TOTAL HOURS

SChEIPENDETE ... eetete et 0

SCRMIA ...ttt e e 168

JAINIES .ottt e 24

BVANChYK. ..ottt e 80

T [ SRR 0



MISCELLANEOUS WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Village Clean up from volunteers ref. honey suckle.

Village started painting crosswalks and stop bars.

Bell Tower set up and paint soccer fields.

Old Town area, water trees planted last year.

Concourse, deliver and picked up tables and chairs for Harvest Fest.
Village assisted Custom Tree Stump ref. stump removal and cleaning
Maintenance Shop, start cleaning furniture and offices from mold

Settle Rd. replace sidewalk damaged during restoration of water leak
Miami Rd @ Roger Miller lane sink hole, Duke Energy to repair.
Concourse, Start removing wisteria and arbor. Start installing new boards
Village, mow and trim parcels

Northside trees water weekly.

Village started making, painting repairing, replacing broken wooden street signs,
Village marked utilities for OUPS tickets.

Village Pothole repair

Miami Hill cleaned out 5 drains.

Boathouse reset timer.

Village clean up brush from volunteers.

Pick up dead animals off roadway.

Village streetlight repair

Wooster Pike clean up island tips.

Boathouse, clean up area and gutter/drains.

Village picked up bags/debris, limbs from volunteers.

Village, continue to clean 446 storm sewers/catch basins.

Village installed wooden street signs and post.

Fridays, Mt. Vernon, cleaned out head wall.

Monday and Friday’s empty trash/recycling cans also extra picked up Wednesday Starbuck cans.
Clarence Erickson shelter clean up.

John Nolen Pavilion clean out inside debris.

R\espectfully

( . 7%44767/
//John Scherpenberg <

/" Superintendent



SPENDING REQUEST FORM
Approval from Council Required
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 1O L Q (U/sz

This form, submitted with any relevant bids or quotes, must be completed and approved
by Council for non-emergency spending over $5000. List any vendors, when possible, in
the purchase description. Upon approval by Council, the account number to be charged
must be filled in for the request to be considered complete. The approved/completed
Spending Request Form shall be submitted to the Administrative Assistant.

O"'s”"’"eiicom o Bber Ol B

Department William A. Brown, Mayor

Wl {

w%‘ém@ l, Fiscal Officer

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

ﬁm/vp Hell éz, Zzﬂ/ Se e, p2A

VENDOR: W 007 € 427 bt Wa’mf;z ‘@/@r/fz@
ACCOUNT#: [OCC - 2999 o0

AMOUNT NOTTOEXCEEDS___ /2 o0, OF

APPROVED BY COUNCIL

For Administrative Assistant use only. Approved copies distributed to:
Department Head Fiscal Officer Mayor Members of Council

P/T Administrator Copy for Purchase Order and File Original in “Spending Requests” File




MARIEMONT TAX DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
September 2023

Dear Council Members,
Tax collections totaled $204,591.49 for the month of September.

Which is $35,158.32 less than collected in 2022 and $8,345.06 less than
collected in 2021.

Through September, collections are $313,019.63 over 2023 projection
and $251,787.27 more than 2022 actual collections.

Attached are reports showing receipt comparison for 2022/2023; the
collections breakdown per account type/tax year for September 2023;
the income tax receipt summary; the Deposit Journal Report for
September; and the 2023 income tax projection.

Respectfully submitted,

Chuck Barlow
Tax Administrator



SL6EL'S9T'T S
VL' T0S9L S
6V’ IVTCveEc S

1SU01393]|0) 13N
:spunjay
:SU0I123]|0D) SSOJD

%60°06

LT L8LTST S 09'97S'€65‘C §  €9°6TOEIE S 6TV TvET S 00°000°009‘C S

8€'7L0'€0S S - $ %0°00T VT'8/L°0/8 S 410 YW
(vT'eT'se) S TLSEL9SS S (97'S6L0€T) S %S6'6L  LS'TTSTTS S %08L  €8/1€CS9 S 410 pig
et aveeTe S veOvI'v86 S 1S'8TTVLE S %I6WYT  LE98VLOTT S %0'€S  98°/97°ce8 S 410 puz
86'%759°€9 S LS/LS6VS S 8€96569 S %08CIT SSCETEI9 § %607  LT9€9°cvs S 410 31T
(TT°582'152) S (1S°85£2S2) S
LT L8LTST S  09'97S€6SC $  €9'6TOETE S 6y IV TvET S 00°000009‘C  $ %00°00T

GT'0EL'€ST S 91'628°00C S %CL'L 29@

TE066'PET S 8L'86V'VST S %76°S AON

6'ISEVTIT S Tzosv'ste S %678 100
(ze'8st'se) S 186vL6cr S$ (80'857°L7) S  %b7T88  6V'I6SV0T S LS6V8'TEC S %T6'8 das
(rT°v¥8'S) S 00CI6L¥T S (85°T7€6'TT) S %€998  98°/90TvT S 77'00079T S %TE9 any
7€'68L'S $ 06€L069T S (09709°T8) S %8189  TTE98VLT S 78°L9%'9ST S %98°6 Inr
€6'LES'EY S  8968L0vC S TT8LLTY S  %VE8TT ISLTEV8T S 0€'6vS‘12C S %TS'8 unr
TLLSTT § eorgLte  $ (€S°TTS8¢€) S %/0S8  ¥9'89¥'6TT S LT'066L5C S %66 Aein
8L°6YV9°LLT S  vFovo'9zs S ¥8'T96°6¥E S  %v6'86T TT069€0L S 8€'8TL'eSE S %09°€T Jdy
06'SEVLL S [6TSL09T $ 80°878‘/LL S %ES8YT  [8/8T'8EC S 6L°6G€09T  § %L1°9 Jen
(€L voz'0OT) S IVEEO'SST $  TL9S0L S  %CT'SOT  89878WWT S L6'TLLLET S %0€°S qod
(61°9£5€) S erzeL'cser S (zv88T'sT) S %./L°€6  0091Z0€C S wyos'sve S %16 uer

9oualayld [en1dy 720z UL |en1dy €202 pa1dafoid €202 DAY JedA ¢
|enioe zzoz paydafoid €207

SA |EN1OR €707 SA [EN1OR €207

uonafoid xe| awodu| €202



%E0°SS %6€°9S %65°0S 3uiployyum
%8€°0T %L8'L %88'8 Hj04d 19N
%8S V€ %YL SE %ES O |lenplAlpu|
[euld 1Z0¢ |euld zzoz dlA €202 |e10] 0] JUddJad
. S - $ - $  00000009C S
- S - S - $  P80LI'66ET S
- S - S - S L0TL9VYTT S
LT L8LTST S TYSr'060CT S 6 IV TrEc $  €9°6TOETIE S  6VTIVZTve'r $  98'TTT'6C0CT S
65°G76°98¢ S I7'70L'068'T S 00'0S9°2€T‘C S TLLLT'OVE S 00°0S9°LETT S  6TTLELGLT S
€L'68LT6C S IV'26L°70L'T S v1°785'666‘T §  6C°0TTT9E S PI78S'S66'T §  G8TLEEEIT S
1000282 S TS 8TLEEST S T6'8TL0T8'T S 68VI8‘chb $  T6'8TL0T8'T S  €0V06'9LET S
8¥ T9V'EvT S €6'876CT6C'T S IV’ I6E€9€S'T §  699€0T8¢€ S  TVT6E9EST $  TLVSESSTT S
9/ ¥0€ T S T0'8T9'GL0'T S LLTT69TET §  TT8SS'6IV S LLTTEITET S 9SP9EL68 S
86'759°€9 S LS'LLS'6YVS S GG'ZET'ET9  $  8£'965°69 $  GGTETET9 S LT9E9'EVS S
(z6'08L°€T) S 09'G78'88¢ S 89'vv0'sLE  $  (0L7T€T'8) S 89Vr0'SLE S 8€9L7e8E S
(6T°945°€) S 6T'T6L'CET S o09tc'oce  $  (zv'8gzr'st) S 009T1Z0cT  $  rvos'svr S
90UIBHIA ALA 7707 AlA €707 AlA 90UBIBPIA ALA [en1dY dLA pa1dafoid ALA
pa3103[0.d 'sA [BNY £20T €20¢ €202

29(Q
AON
10
das
any
nr
unr
Aeln

SEEITN
ged
uef



4! LTLBLIISTS
9- PICIT'SE-$
SI- 7E8S1°6¢E-§
- 1 ¥r8°6-$

€ TE'68L°S$
61 I9°000'L878
€T £P°SPEETTS
81 €6'LES CHS
I TLLSTTS
43 8L 6V9°LLIS
4! 86'S9‘€9$
41 86'7S9°€9S
134 06 SEV'LLS
L~ £L¥0T°01-§
T 61°9LS°¢-$

JUS0I8J 3dUBIPI(

LT0H9°08-$
P IPTTHE TS

LSTTS'TITSS
61 16S70T$
98°L90°CHI$
TTEI8VLIS

76'81L0Z8°TS

LE'98PLOTTS
1S°L2€ 8T8
¥9°89%°61¢C$
TT069°C0LS

SSTET'ET9S

SSTET'ET9S
L8°L81°8€TS
89'878vrIS
00'912°0€C$
[¥I01
70z

Spunyay [ejoL

SL196P8ITIS L6°8T0°80T$
£P°S6S6PES 16'€67°T€S
90'S¥H°S01$ 00°'10C°11$
9L'€TY 6% 76'909°L$
19°92L1S1$ 0098%°€1$
7€99¢°S€88 SOSEL'SLYS
SS'SOI‘10¥S 08°ELEBPIS
ST186CC1$ 78°811°19%
LLT6SSTIS 00°080°01$
£S'1€5T91$ 86'7L8°9LS
LL09T'PEDS STI9ELTS
LLO9T'PEYS STTI9ELTS
20°001°LSTS 00'8ST°LI$
L9°SE9°9E1S ST8TLS
80°STSOVIS 00°5LE°6$
SUIp[oUNIIA MJOIJ-19N
£20¢ €20

sxx HOAOY JO PUH s

LLOST'6P6S

TTEEI6ETS
£V SY6°L8S
8I'LEOTHS
19°059°6$

SS'L19°608$

T0°L00°8S9S
vr'LT6°668
L8'S6L°E6$
1L €8T79¥8

€S°0T9ISIS

€S°019°ISTS
$8°678°€9$
9L ¥9¥°LS
T6'STE08%
[enpIAIpU]
€20C

TTPSH060°CS

ILSEL9SSS
18°67L°6£TS
00°CI6LYTS
06'€L0°691$

IS'8IL‘CES TS

P6 0P 1P86S
85°68L°0+CS
T6°01€°L1TS
¥ 0v0°92S$

LS°LLS'6¥SS

LS'LLS 6VS$
L6 ISL091S
TP EE0°SSTS
61°T6L°EETS
[e10L
70T

62°00S°8L-$ SpunJay [e10],

LTLIY60TIS 0I'I68‘8LIS S8°SHI‘T08$
8T IBELPES €0°66+°L9S 0P°SS8IPIS
YLTLS 96$ STY66°09$ 78°781°78%
L1TEE901$ 8L ¥YSH$ SO'SE0°LES
LEILYPPIS 00°096°1$ €5°LE9°TTS
66°SE0°TILS LOTGETTIS St 067°099%
€L°6E0°9LES 81°007°16$ €L°006°91S$
£5°0S0°1018 £8'8891C$ TTOSO'BITS
LS EETSTIS 00'206°8% SE'SLT'E6S
£9°658°6S1$ $9'609°09% 91'SLS'S0ES
97°966°S8ES 6S°161°0ZS TL68ECPIS
97°966°S8€$ 6S°I61°02S$ TL'68EEPIS
PLL6STOTS 98°62L VIS LEYTY EPS
LOT90THIS ELISHIS 19615118
SYOEEIVIS 00°010$ YL Sy 88%
SUIP[OUITAM 1JOId-13N [enpIAIpU
[44\14 [44\14 [44\r4

£20T/0¢/6 2¥ep pa1d9[eg

€-dLO ALA

HILO-€
Joquuaydag
sngny
Amp

7-dLO ALA

Y10 -7
aunp
AN
judy

I1-410 d1X

Y10-1
yoIey
Kreniqag
Aenuef

YIUOoN

SIONHD
[ 98eq

Areurung jdreoey xe ], suioou]

LINOWHATIVIA 10 dOVTTIA

€0:€¥: 800w ], Jrodey
€202/¥0/01 1R 1odoy



sxs HOAOY JO PUY s

LT0V9°08-S 6V TP TYE'TS 69°6LLT-$ £6'SSI$ 19°Z€1S §S'LSSS €6°0ST‘TS 9IT'FTOTHETS TVIOL =

00°0$ 00°0Sv$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0S+$ ¥10T TV
0008 £Iv01$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ €Ivo1$ 810C TV
00°0$ LO°00V 1S 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S$ £6°0S1$ P1661°1$ 610T TV
L969L°T-$ L9°T86°1$ 00°0$ 18°6£$ 00°0% 90°cc$ 00°0S1$ 08°0LL°TS 020T TIV
€6'18%°01-$ T5°8E9°C1$ 00°0$ 69°LTS 00°0$ 60°€9% 00°00€$ PLLYTEIS 120t TV
L9°88€°09-¢ V6'L6SISLS 00°0$ £7'88% 19°C€1$ 0r'Tey$ 00°05S$ 0S5 ¥0¥"0SLS (44114 TV
000 91°890°€LS IS 69°6LL1-$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 000$ S8 LY8YLS 1S £20T TV
00°08 SL196°P81°1S 00°08 85°6$ 00°08 0p°L0TS 00°0% LL'YPLYBITS TVLIOL =

00°0$ [ARIE 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ eI'p0I1g 810¢ ONIATOHH.LIM
00°0% LO0SYS 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% L0'0SYS 610C ONIATOHH.LIM
00°0$ €SELIS 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ €SELIS 020t ONIJTOHH.LIM
00°0$ LS°68£°CS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 0008 LS 68ET$ 120t ONIATOHH.LIM
00°0$ LS'SLEOLIS 00°0% 85°6% 00°0$ 0¥°L0T$ 00°0$ 6S°8SI1°0L1$ (44114 ONIATOHHLIM
0009 88°89%° 11018 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 88°89¥°110°1$ £20T ONIATOHH.LIM
0£°806°01-$ L6°870°8078 69°6LL'T-S 00°0S 8v°F1S 0008 000 81°$9L'60TS TVLIOL =

00°0$ 00CIT-$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°CII-$ 020t L110¥d-LIN
00'8vZ°¢-$ L 168°9% 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ PL1S8°9$ 120t LIIOUd-LIN
0€°099°L-$ PE661°56$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8y vi$ 00°0$ 00°0% 98'S1°56$ (44114 LI10dd-LIN
000$ 68°680°901$ 69°6LLT-$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 85°698°L01$ £20¢ LIJOYd-LAN
L6'TEL'69-$ LL0ST'6V6$ 00°0% SEIVIS €1°88% SI0S€S €6°0SI°IS 1T°SISLY6S TVIOL =

00'0$ 00°0S¥$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°05¥$ y10T TVNAIAIANI
00°0% 00°056$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S$ €6°0S1$ LO'6YLS 610¢C TVNAIAIANI
L9°69L°1-$ v1126°1$ 000% 18°6€$ 00°0% 90°CCS 00°0S1$ LT60LTS 020¢ TVNAIAIANI
€6°€ET’L-$ 1TL6EDS 00°0$ 69°LCS 00°0% 60°€9% 00°00€$ £7°900°%$ 10T TVYNAIAIANI
LEBTL09-$ €0°€20°98%$ 00°0% $88L% €1'88$ 00°S1ZS 00°05S$ S0'160°58%$ (44114 TVNAIAIANI
0008 6€60S°SSY$ 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 6€°605°SSH$ £20¢T TVNAIAIANI
TeI0L [0 Te0L 01 [0 TeI0L AN TET0L, WK 8dAL
punay 1s0dsq moy 1Samo] [ EER (S R TRIewsg XeT, Xel oV

£20T/0€/6 21Ep Pa3od[es

SIDOHD Ieo X xe] Ag s1dreooy o1e(q O, 189 Z1:gpig0-ow], poday
] 95ed LNOWHTIVIA 40 HOVTTIA €207/%0/01 o1 Hodoy



s HOASW JO PUT s

THSE060T$ 67°005°8L-$ LTLIF601°TS 00°0$ S6'9€0°186$ 62°005°8L-$ 01°'168°8L1S S8'SH1°C08$ TU0Tsx
4 6V 1P TheE TS LT0V9°08-$ SL196V8I°1$ 000$ YL'6LTLST TS LT0¥9°08-$ L6°820°80T$ LLOST6¥6$ €T0Tx+
18°67L6ETS 00'8LL8-$ VL TLS 96$ 00'0$ LO'LLIEP1S 00'8LL8-$ STP66°09$ 78'781°C8% 2006
SI- 67 16SV0T$ £5°8E1V-$ 90°'SP¥°S01$ 00°0$ Er9r1°66$ €581 Y-$ 00 10T°11$ £V SH6°L8S €£207/6
00ZI6°LY1S 00'8%9°57-$ L1°TEE901S 00°0$ £8°6LS VS 00°8%9°ST-$ 8L PSS S0'SE0°LES Y8
- 98'L90°CTP1$ 07'€82°9-% 9L €TV T6$ 00°0$ 01'¥79°6¥$ 07'€87°9-$ 26'909°L$ 8I'LEOTHS £€707/8
06'€L0°691$ 00°029-$ LEILY PP 000$ £S°L6S VTS 00029-$ 00°096°1$ £5°L£9°TTS YL
€ TTE98 VLIS 00°0$ 19°92L°1S1$ 00°0$ 19°9€1°€7$ 00°0$ 00'98+°€1$ 19°059°6$ €207/L
86°68L°0¥TS P118€°1-§ £5°0S0°101$ 00°0% S0'6£L°6E1$ PI18€°1-$ £8'889°1¢$ TT0S0°81I1S 2202/9
81 1$°L2E¥8C$ 67°865°¢-$ ST186°CTIS 00'0$ 9T 9PEI91$ 61'865°¢-$ 8811198 PhLT6°668$ €202/9
T601E°L1TS 1715571~ LSEEISIIS 000$ SELLITOIS 1T1SS%1-$ 00'206°8$ SESLTEES 0TS
] v9'891°61¢$ 6999 vE-$ LL'TES'STIS 00°0$ L8'SL8C0IS 6999 vE-§ 00'080°01$ L8'S6LE6$ €207/
Py 0P0°97SS yS'8L1CC-$ £9°658°651$ 00°0$ 18'%81°99¢$ YS8LIET-$ $9'609°09% 91'$L5°50€S [4{\1 447
e TT069°€0LS 96°2ES €T €5 1€5°2918 00°0$ 69'8S1°1¥S$ 95°2ES€T-$ 86'VL8°9LS 1L°€8TV97$ €200/
L61SL091$ OF EPED-$ YL L6STOIS 00°0$ €T HS1°8SS 07 EVEP-$ 98°67L V1S LEYTY EvS TUe
8% L8'L81°8ETS 08°€€8°C-$ 20°001°LST1$ 00°0$ 68°L80°18$ 08°€€8°C-$ 00'8ST°LIS $8'678°¢9% €202/
[ E€0°SSTS 00°0$ L0T90°THI$ 00°0$ PEILGTIS 00°0$ ELISYIS 19°61S°T1$ Ut
L- 89°878°v¥1$ 00°519-$ L9'SE99ETS 00°0$ 10°€61°8 00°519-$ STRTLS 9L V9V'LS £20YUT
61°T6L°€ETS 00°0$ SY9EETPIS 000$ YL SSYT6$ 00°0$ 00°010t$ YL SHH'88% Y1
T 00'912°0€C$ 00'261°6-$ 80°STS VIS 00°0$ 76'069°68% 00°261°6-$ 00°SLE6S 6'S1E°08$ €207/1
aguey) Jsodag [pV/spunjey sysodaq Ipy/spunjoy sysodag [pVy/spungysy sysodag syusoda(g areq
ICRRCR | [V [el0L, [V [BI0L SUTP[OYYIA SUIP[OYPTA c® 11810 C® 11e10], JJoId-19N [enpIAIpU] nsodsg
£20T/0€/6 S18p pa1ds[ss
SONHD £20€ /2T0T 104 uostiedwo) [ejo 1dioday 9:¢p:g(rouLL 1odoy

1 93eq

LNOWHIIVIA 40 4OV TIIA

£207/70/01 1R 1oday



s HOAOY JO PUH e

8y ISICIS €5°8€1v-§ 00°0$ 6ILS 65°0ZLI61$ 000$ 67 165%0C$ jumoury
€T S 4 (Y47 1194 SJUSTAE]
HOV TE10T punyay Xog 20T SIE) pEEo) se) [e0L Tisodaq
96'75H 0078 SPITS LIS $86  90°SHP'SO1S 90°SHP'S0IS 969 00°FII IS 00°ZbS‘9$ oL 06°€68°€8S GEPESTYS 612 TEIOL xx
96'ZSH002S SPITS'PLIS §86  90°SPF'SOIS 90°SPF‘SOTS 969 00°FTI‘TIS 00°ZhS‘9S 0L 06°€68°€8S 6€PESTIS 61C :uro,
90°SHP*S01$ 90°SH 01 069  90°SH¥'SOIS 90°S¥S01$ 069 00°0$ 000$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ONIATOHHLIM
000% 00°0$ [4 00°0$ 00°0$ [4 00°0$ 000$ 0 000% 00°0$ 0 NOILYITIONODHY
S6HL108$ 00°0% €21 00°0$ 000$ 0 00°060°L$ 000$ 4! S6+80°ELS 00°0$ 111 INFWAVd ATJ414VN0
00°05$ 00°0$ I 00°0% 000% 0 00°0% 00°0% 0 000S$ 00°0$ I ALTYNHd AVd ALV
00°0$$ 00°0$ I 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0$ 000$ 0 000S$ 00°0$ I ALTYNAd 3114 4LVT
€S°8E1°P-$ 000$ S 00°0$ 000% 0 00°28-$ 00°0% I €5 15078 00°0$ 4 ANNJTY AVINIAO
00°0% 00°0$ 0y 00°0$ 000% 0 000% 00°0$ 81 00°0$ 00°0$ (44 AQIVM IO AVIIIAO
09'159°¢$ 06°€1€°8¢$ 1L 000$ 00°0$ 0 00°258°C$ 00'L6LYS 8¢ 09'v6L$ 06'915°€ES 34 NYNLAA TYNIA
00°0$ 000% [4 00°0% 00°0% 0 000$ 00°0$ I 00°0$ 00°0$ I NOISNALXA
YT 00Sv$ 69°08L01% 11 00°0$ 000$ 0 0062L°1$ 00 1PL 1S (4 YCILLTS 69°6£0°6$ 6 40 NOILYYV12dd
000$ 0T'81-$ 9 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00'v$ C 000% 0CTC-$ ¥ LAY TYNIA Ad0-HDYYHD
00°0$ 00°0$ L 00°0$ 00°0$ b 00°0$ 00°0$ I 00°0$ 000$ 4 HLON HOLvd
9E'SSI1-$ 00°0$ ¢ 000$ 00°0$ 0 00'SLY-$ 00°0$ (4 9¢'089-$ 000% 0t 2NA FONVTVE
00°0% 00°0$ € 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 3 00°0$ 00°0% 0 TYNIA AAANTNY
00°SL8°T1$ 00°000°0Z$ I 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0$ 000$ 0 00°SL8°11$ 00°000°0¢$ I HLVNLLST AAANANY
JUIY JIpa1) Jury 3818y uno) Wy 1Ipar) Juy 9818 anoy) Ty npai) Uy 3818 no) JUy 1IpaI) Jury a1y juno) UoTIoBSURI],
[~= e T 830 [ —————- l-burTpToygqiITm-| |--3T3031d 3I8N--| [-—-TenprtaTpurT —|
~IquInN Junoddy £q uondI3S 1108 1roday [1e3a :ad4g 110day
"ET0T/0€/60 O.L €20T/10/60 :d3uLy 33t 350ddQ THFS “IPH8 ‘0FH8 ‘GEPS ‘SEVB ‘LEPS ‘OEHS ‘SEFS ‘PEPS ‘EEPS TES ‘IEPS “OEHS ‘6THS ‘8TH8 ‘9TH8 (S)Iaquiny ydjeg Pasold
SIDONHD spoday [ewmor nsoda(g 9T ¥y:80  :ewr] poday
| 95eg LNOWAIIVIN A0 3OV TTIA €707/¥0/01  @eq wodoy



SPENDING REQUEST FORM

Approval from Council Required

Py 5D
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: (U~ L — L0715

This form, submitted with any relevant bids or quotes, must be completed and approved
by Council for non-emergency spending over $5000. List any vendors, when possible, in
the purchase description. Upon approval by Council, the account number to be charged
must be filled in for the request to be considered complete. The approved/completed
Spending Request Form shall be submitted to the Administrative Assistant.

Requisitioned By:
Huclc @Q\@@N w/,@&«w ﬂr /@f*@}‘%\

Name Department William m, Mayy L'\v

Kelly’lfﬁan@ Interim Fiscal Officer

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:

u””/ HEA'(/Z& QEPLACEME,JT /2 5/&5 EAV

VENDOR: /\/\ Sk 1 e

ACCOUNT#: V000 120 200 - poCO

o
( ? Jdo
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $ 3 :

APPROVED BY COUNCIL

For Administrative Assistant use only. Approved copies distributed to:
Department Head Fiscal Officer Mayor Members of Council

P/T Administrator Copy for Purchase Order and File Original in “Spending Requests” File




Building Department Report to Village Council covering the month of September 2023

The building department issued 24 permits this month. These are summarized here along with the fees. They are listed individually at the end
of the report.

1 Commercial building permit S 407
12 Residential building permits $ 1109
3 Utility permit S 0
8 Residential zoning permits S 565 .
0 Rental inspection permit _ S 0

TOTAL S 2081

For the month of September, a total of 89 hrs were billed. That time was spent on the following activities, allocated as follows:

ARB Meeting/Prep 0 hours 0%
Planning Commission Mtg/Prep 4 hours 5%
Permitting (building, zoning, rental, zoning) 15 hours 17%
Bldg Dept Questions 15 hours 17%
Compliance - Violations 25 hours 28%
Special Projects 20 hours 22%
Admin (organization, ordinances, XPEX) 10 hours 11%

September was a slow revenue month, but projecting an uptick in fees in October, driven by a new residence along Miami Bluff. Rental
inspections are still off-track. Met with CMC Properties in September and working on strategy to address how to get their 75 units inspected.
Supporting several special projects in the village that require attention.

Respectfully submitted,
Rod Holloway
Building Department



SEPTEMBER 2023 BUILDING DEPARTMENT PERMIT SUMMARY

Permit # Permit Date Zoning B/Z/U/R Parcel Address Owner Name Applicant Name Permit Type | Totals
Commercial Building Permits 1 :
9/6/2023 . BUS-A_ B 6800 WOOSTERPK _ __ 'SPINNENWEBER BUILDERS Cintas Fire Protection Fire Suppression System _ 407 ,
407
Residential Building Permits 12 ;
2023212 9/5/2023 RES-A 8 6623 ELM ST 'KAVECANSKY JURAJ & JARUSKA KAVECANSKA |Ray St. Clair Roofing Roof Res - Roof OR Gutters 104
2023215 9/6/2023 RES-A ] 6923 MT VERNON AVE {COLACARRO JAMESTTR Kaiser Roof & Exteriors Roof Res - Roof OR Gutters & Downspou 104
2023217 © 9/12/2023 | RES-A B 3796SETTLERD “BROSEE MARK_ o _'HELP Home Services HVAC Replacement 150
2023220 9/18/2023 RES-A B 3720 PETOSKEY AVE ‘PATE SAMUEL & ERIN GOVERT Gerald Noe Alterations - Res. 555
2023221 9/20/2023 RES-D 8 3901 WEST ST ‘ZEMKE DOUGLAS E & ELLEN B . HVAC Replacement 98
2023224 9/25/2023 RES-C B 3771 MIAMI RUN - UNIT7 :ASHFORD HOMES LLC Ashford Homes LLC nt 0
2023225 9/25/2023 RES-C B 3767 MIAMI RUN - UNIT 8 :ASHFORD HOMES LLC Ashford Homes LLC New Residential 0
2023226 9/25/2023 _ RES-C B 3763 MIAMI RUN - UNIT9 ;ASHFORD HOMES LLC Ashford Homes LLC New Residential 0
2023227 9/25/2023 RES-C B 3750 MIAMI RUN - UNIT 17 :ASHFORD HOMES LLC Ashford Homes LLC New Residential o
2023228 9/25/2023 RES-C B 3746 MIAMI RUN - UNIT 18 ASHFORD HOMES LLC Ashford Homes LLC New Residential 0
.20 25/2023 RES-C B 3742 MIAMI RUN - UNIT 19 ASHFORD HOMES LLC Ashford Homes LLC New Residential 0
2023234 9/28/2023 RES-A B 6608 WOOSTER PK CMAR THOMAS J & COLLEEN E SARNA Klaus Roofing Systems of Cincinna nt - Windows 98 -
Utility Permits 3
2023213 9/5/2023 RES-A U 6829 HAMMERSTONE WY 'FLEMING AMY & ANDREW W Utility - Street Cut o
2023214 9/5/2023 RES-A u 6704 CHESTNUT ST {MARIEMONT SQUARE APARTMENTS LLC Greater Cincinnati Water Works _:Utility - Street Cut 0
2023232 9/27/2023 RES-A U 6614 MIAMI BLUFF DR BARNETT AARON J & AMANDA H Duke Energy Electric Service Upgrade 0
0
Residential Zoning Permits 8
2023211 9/1/2023 RES-A 4 6944 MIAMI BLUFF DR ‘BYBEE STEPHEN G & ELIZABETH W EADs Fence Company Fencing 95
2023218 9/12/2023 RES-A Z 3855 SETTLE RD, ‘VULHOP BRET & PRUDENCE Prudence Vulhop Pod /Tent 25
2023219 9/13/2023 RES-A Z 3885 OAK ST SCHOMBERG LOUISE A EME Fence Co., Inc. Fencing 0
2023222 | 9/21/2023 RES-A z 6938 MIAMI BLUFF DR ‘VILLANUEVA CESAR & KRAIG BRANDON KELLEF King Kong Concrete Flatworks/Turf
2023223 9/21/2023 RES-A Z 10 ALBERT PL 'BEACH CHARLES T 1l Pioneer Fence Co. Fencing
2023230 9/25/2023 RES-A Z 14001 GROVE AVE 'CUTCHER BRADFORD & COURTNEY Matt Evans
2023231 9/27/2023 RES-A Z 6554 WOOSTER PK 16554 WOOSTER LLC Cincinnati Custom Concrete Sidewalk
2023233 9/28/2023 RES-A z 3712 CENTER ST ‘WOLTERMAN NANCY ) Justin Wolsterman Planning Commission Meeting
B B 565
Rental Inspection Certificates =~ 0
: Totals 2081
24 Total # of Permits




SPENDING REQUEST FORM

Approval from Council Required

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: U /67 { 22}

1

This form, submitted with any relevant bids or quotes, must be completed and approved
by Council for non-emergency spending over $5000. List any vendors, when possible, in
the purchase description. Upon approval by Council, the account number to be charged
must be filled in for the request to be considered complete. The approved/completed
Spending Request Form shall be submitted to the Administrative Assistant.

Requisitioned By:

Pap HoLlouAy BT DM O /@,M_

Name Department William A. Brown, Mayor

Wira

Kerly I R}é(nkirtlntéim Fiscal Officer

o

PURCHASE DESCRIPTION:
povmadl (s oA T/ iAot
Inoeops Pﬂ@?i AND M&/ A VS L o

<

Nevo T1000  fevmavkle A ollenbl
ESmuiES  widS TO0 Low [ iuhC AR

VENDOR: B0 LLAV/LWA«(@) MM e, OB L Joci d ey

ACCOUNT#: 210V $00- SO0 D00 a

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $ / O,' el

APPROVED BY COUNCIL

For Administrative Assistant use only. Approved copies distributed to:
Department Head Fiscal Officer Mayor Members of Council

P/T Administrator Copy for Purchase Order and File Original in “Spending Requests” File




Bona Decorative Hardware

3073 Madison Rd.

Cincinnati, OH 45209

513-321-7877

accounting@bonahardware.com
http://www.bonahardware.com

ADDRESS

Village of Mariemont

Municipal Offices

P.O. NUMBER
Quote Only

SALES REP CUSTOMER JOB
Guy Clark Quote Only

WINDOW/DOOR Belows>Kickplate Quote *Pair of Doors 4 329.25  1,317.00T
No0.2000-102-0834 (Baldwin Hardware)
Dimensions: 8"ht. x 34"width
Qty: (4) required
Fixings: Wood Screws
Gauge Thickness: .05" thick solid brass
Finish: Oil Rubbed Bronze *Living Finish
*Leadtime: 2-3 Weeks
WINDOW/DOOR Below>Door Grips, Exterior Side 2 16.00 32.00T
Client to use existing grips on exterior required. :
of door’s
Qty: (2) required. *On site
Price New; Hardware Fixings/Concealed Screw Cover
No.0129.102 (Baldwin Hardware)
Dimensions: 1.0"dia. screw cover
Qty: (2) required-interior side of doors.
*Leadtime: 2-Weeks
WINDOW/DOOR Below>Door Closer’s 1 686.80 686.80T

No.4040XPHEDADKBRZRH (Lcn)

Right hand super smoothee heavy duty adjustable
(1)thru (6).

Surface mounted hold open door closer with extra duty
arms and

TBSRT thru bolts 695 dark bronze.

*Finishing Note: Finish is a powder coat bronze over
arms and plastic cover. Not a plated living finish.
Leadtime: 3 - 4 Weeks




WINDOW/DOOR

DESGRPTON ..

Below>Door Closer’s

No.4040XPHEDADKBRZLH (Lcn)

Left hand super smoothee heavy duty adjustable
(1)thru (6).

Surface mounted hold open door closer with extra duty
arms and

TBSRT thru bolts 695 dark bronze.

*Finishing Note: Finish is a powder coat bronze over
arms and plastic cover. Not a plated living finish.
Leadtime: 3 - 4 Weeks

1

686.80 686.80T

WINDOW/DOOR

Belows> Exit Series Device

8827EOUS10B (Von Duprin)

Surface Vertical Rod Crossbar Type Exit device
(613) Oil Rubbed Bronze

Leadtime: 1-Weeks

2

2,900.00  5,800.00T

WINDOW/DOOR

Accepted By

Below> Exit Series Device *Extension Rods
05170310B (Von Duprin)

Extension Rod Kit for 8827613

Leadtime: 1-Weeks

SUBTOTAL
TAX (7.8%)

Accepted Date

2

40.00 80.00T

8,602.60
671.00



MarklD O O O O O O

Hanke <mark@hankewindowdoor.co

m>

To: Building Adminis Thu 5/18/2023 3:19 PM

Hello Rod,

The cost breakdown is as follows.

Door $2,650

Large window $2,650

3 office windows $1,560

We don't do the commercial hardware.

You could go to Bona or Norwood hardware, they typically have someone to do the installation.
We would coordinate everything with them..

Thanks
Mark
513.200.0009

On Wed, May 17, 2023, 11:59 AM Building Administrator <building@mariemont.org> wrote:
Hi Mark:

Thanks for getting back with me.

Couple of follow-up questions:

« Can you split the $6860 by area or approximate it? Our accounting system requires these
items to be separated
o Door
o Big overhead window
o Office window x 3
« Any insight on how to approach hardware prep/installation? Are you involved, who should |
buy this from... what happens if | by the wrong thing? Do you ever quote to buy the hardware
and install it as part of the job?

Rod Holloway

Building Department
Mon-Fri: 830a to 1230p
Village of Mariemont
513-271-3315 Option 4

From: Mark Hanke <mark@hankewindowdoor.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Building Administrator <building@mariemont.org>
Subject: Marvin windows and doors

Good morning Rod,

Here is my installation cost for the window and door project.
As described on marsh quote 04-04-2023.



Including removing existing windows and doors, haul away debris.
Prepare openings, add flashing.

Installation of new units.

All necessary interior and exterior trim.

Caulking exterior.

Materials and labor $6,860.00

Does not include painting.

Does not include door hardware prep or installation.

Thanks for the opportunity to quote this project for you.
Mark Hanke
513.200.0009



VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, OCTOBER 9, 2023

DEPARTMENT | VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Admin PNC Bank Bank Fees Sept. 2023 230.70
Admin William Brown Car Allowance October 2023 41.66
All IntrustIT MS Office 365 and Online Backup October 2023 535.25
All Reliance Standard Life Insurance Premium October 2023 46.36
All Village Payroll Med $2880.98, SS $4113.56, and Gross $107,099.52 for Periods Ending 114,094.06

9/30/2023 and 9/30/2023
Building XPEX Plan Reviews & Inspections August 2023 2,391.25
Fire MetroPCR Fire Software Monthly Charges 114.81
Fire Mobilcomm Batteries 370.00
Fire Ohio Fire Chiefs Association SWOFCA Membership Dues 125.00
Fire Sam's Club Monthly Consumables 76.17
Fire Staples Office Supplies 105.79
Fire Treasurer, State of Ohio Annual Fee Volunteer Firefighters Dependency Fund 150.00
Fire & EMS Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles September 2023 1,112.62
Legislative American Legal Publishing Supplement Pages for Code of Ordinances 1,000.55
Mayor's Court Rick Gibson Magistrate Services September 2023 1,000.00
Miscellaneous Bill Brown Reimbursement for Concourse Supplies 58.93
Miscellaneous Duke Energy Gas & Electric Monthly Charges 5,780.45
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Water & Sewer Monthly Charges 3,249.71
Miscellaneous Lauren Lichenstein Singer at Farmers Market/Craft Fair 100.00
Miscellaneous MariElders 2nd Half Property Taxes 26,588.98
Miscellaneous Rumpke Trash and Recycling Service September 2023 24,699.06
Municipal Affordable Pest Control Monthly Pest Control 78.00
Municipal Anago Cleaning Systems Janitorial Services October 2023 399.00
Municipal CBTS Phone System Maintenance Agreement September 2023 82.94
Municipal MSD HVAC Service Call; Leak in Men's Restroom 652.17
Municipal Schindler Elevator Corporation Elevator Warranty October 2023 94.69
Police Amazon Car Battery Jump Starter 159.99
Police Birkley Consulting Psych Exam for New Hire 960.00
Police CBTS Wireless Access Point for PD Cameras Monthly Charges 60.36
Police Commonwealth Services & Supply |Uniform Items (Hays) 248.20
Police Indian Hill Range Shooting Range Visit August 2023 100.00
Police Karl Chevrolet 2023 Chevy Tahoe/Police Package; Council Approved 3/27/2023 and 52,660.00
7/10/2023
Police Nat. Assoc. of Chiefs of Police Annual Membership 2023 60.00
Police Sam's Club Monthly Consumables 76.17
Police Staples Office Supplies 122.68
Police Tire Discounters Brake Service for K9 Unit 388.01
Police Tire Discounters K9 Unit Repairs 481.11
Police Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles September 2023 1,675.13
Service A.M. Leonard Supplies for Tree Board 340.01
Service Altafiber Phone Service Monthly Charges 50.09
Service Budget Door & Services Replace Springs and Rod on Door #2 and #6 (Emergency Repair) 3,610.00
Service City Wide Ready Mix Sidewalk Repairs (To Be Reimbursed by Water Works) 334.80
Service Flow-Rite Plumbing Testing of Backflow Device Murray Ave 185.00
Service Kleem, Inc. Paint for Fields and Streets 862.50
Service Stigler Supply Janitorial Supplies and Paper Products 509.28
Service Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles September 2023 1,506.12
Tax Income Tax Refunds Overpayment of Taxes 8,951.53
Tennis Dave Russell Tennis Pro Services Sept. 2023 1,331.00
TOTAL 257,850.13




Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular
Paul Rennie, Comp

Dave Roberts, Sick

Dave Roberts, Overtime
Dave Roberts, Regular
Paul Rennie, Regular
Matt Kurtz, Regular

Tom Ostendarp, Vacation
Adam Geraci, Regular
Steve Watt, Overtime
Vikki Hill, Comp

Dave Bailey, PT, Regular
Rachel Hays, Vacation
Nick Pittsley, Regular
Dorris Hallums, Crossing Guard

Paramedics/Fire

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay
Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay
Bryan Schmidlapp, PT, Regular
Joe Lowry, PT, Regular

Tim Linz, PT, Regular

Evan Dunkelman, PT, Regular
Jacon, Courtney, PT, Regular

Mike Washington, Jr., Supervisor Pay

Pat Dixon, PT, Regular

Ryan Brown, PT, Regular
Brandon Manor, PT, Regular
Matt Clark, Supervisor Pay
Chris Miller, PT, Regular

Chris Miller, Supervisor Pay
David Huckleby, PT, Regular
Bryan Young, PT, Regular
Thomas Campbell, PT, Regular
Jack Berkowitz, PT, Regular
Matthew Thompson, PT, Regular
Braydon Young, PT, Regular

Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular
Kevin Schmid, Regular

Ben James, Regular

Jeremy Swader, Regular

Tax
Chuck Barlow, Regular
Patty Lenhardt, PT, Regular

Administrative
Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Council

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
BIWEEKLY AND MONTHLY PAYROLL ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

4608.80
42.55
500.40
500.40
2835.60
1829.65
3404.00
98.60
2382.80
797.81
30.00
441.00
534.00
3332.00
423.00

490.80
2533.68
242.64
485.28
220.50
465.06
1192.98
1126.08
242.64
485.28
606.60
985.32
869.46
304.98
970.56
606.60
716.16
1091.88
727.92
849.24

3331.50
2037.12
2172.24
1122.00

2118.10
800.00

2422.40
125.00

Rick Hines, Overtime 47528
Paul Rennie, Vacation 1531.80
Adam Geraci, Vacation 1021.20
Dave Roberts, Overtime 182.79
Tom Ostendarp, Sick 591.60
Fred Romano SRO, Regular 1954.40
Steve Watt, Regular 3276.35
Tom Ostendarp, Comp 591.60
Steve Watt, Comp 510.60
Tom Ostendarp, Regular 2662.20
Rachel Hays, Regular 3026.00
Dave Bailey, Overtime 990.00
Vikki Hill, Regular 2200.00
Nick Pittsley, Vacation 588.00
Judy Gerros, Crossing Guard 396.20
Department Total 41212.99
Keary Henkener, PT, Regular 485.28
Hunter Morgan, PT, Regular 687.48
Johnny Stewart, PT, Regular 222.42
Eric Freeland, PT, Regular 485.28
Danny Alexander, PT, Regular 189.00
Evan Dunkelman, Supervisor Pay 563.04
Eric Freeland, Supervisor Pay 563.04
Scott Ray, PT, regular 485.28
Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay 2355.84
Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay 2625.78
Dan Copeland, Assistant Fire Chief 2884.62
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular 768.36
Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay 563.04
Hunter Morgan, Supervisor Pay 563.04
Rick Hines, Regular 480.61
Taylor Niemann, PT, Regular 242.64
Craig Coburm Supervisor Pay 328.44
Donald Scarpiniski, PT, Regular 1011.00
Charles Weghorn, PT, Regular 1455.84
Department Total 32173.69
Ben James, Vacation 24136
Kevin Schmid, Vacation 509.28
Mike Evanchyk, Regular 2413.60
Jeremy Swader, Vacation 1122.00
Department Total 12949.10
Chuck Barlow, Admin. 769.23
Chuck Barlow, Sick 574.40
Department Total 4261.73
Allison Uhrig, Regular 1413.30

Allison Uhrig, Sick 505.21



Joanee Van Pelt, Vacation

Building:
Rod Holloway

Miscellaneous
Chris Ertel
Randy York
Bill Brown
Rob Bartlett
Kelly Rankin

416.35

$860.00

171331
83.34
666.63
33.34
83.34

Total

Total

Eli Wendler, IT (Various)
Mike Lockhart

Susan Brownknight
Marcy Lewis

Matt Ayer

TOTAL

4882.26

$860.00

824.74
1250.00
83.34
83.34
83.34

107099.52



TO: Village Council and Mayor Brown

FROM.: Finance Sub-Committee, Rob Bartlett - Chair
RE: Hamilton County Planning & Development Grant
DATE: October 2, 2023

e sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk st stk sk stk sk stk sk skokok sk sk stk sk skoskok sk ok skokokok stokokok ko sokok ok kR okok

The Finance Sub-Committee met on Monday, October 2, 2023, at 4:00 pm to discuss applying for a
Hamilton County Planning & Development grant. Present at the meeting were Finance Sub-Committee Chair Rob
Bartlett, Finance Sub-Committee Members Kelly Rankin and Randy York, Mayor Bill Brown, Part-Time
Administrator Chuck Barlow, Village Engineer Chris Ertel, Maintenance Superintendent John Scherpenberg, and
Police Chief Rick Hines.

Mr. York previously met with April Gallelli of Hamilton County Planning & Development about grants
that are available from her organization. After reviewing various options, Ms. Gallelli recommended that we apply
for three one-year Community Development Block Grants (CDBG). The grants can be up to $100,000 each year.
Ms. Gallelli specifically suggested that our best chance of winning the grant would be to focus on universal access
and service to seniors in our park enhancements.

After discussing multiple projects, the sub-committee tentatively recommends that the Village apply for
the Dogwood Park project for 2024, the swimming pool (specifically the baby pool) for 2025, and Dale Park for
2026. The deadline for applying for the grants is November 28, 2023. Mr. York is meeting with Ms. Gallelli again
and will check with her to see if these three projects are the best to put forward.

If Council agrees with this recommendation, the Village Solicitor will draw up the necessary resolution
to apply for these grants. Because of the November 28 application deadline, the Finance sub-committee is
requesting that the resolution be passed on an emergency basis at the second Council meeting in October, after Mr.
York has met again with Ms. Gallelli.. Mr. York will lead the effort to put together and submit the grant
application.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rob Bartlett, Chairman

Randy York, Member

Kelly Rankin, Member



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R-  -23

TO REAPPOINT BRAD LOCKHART AS A MEMBER
OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF
2024 & 2025

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village of Mariemont to
reappoint Brad Lockhart to the Architectural Review Board and,

WHEREAS, Brad Lockhart wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the betterment of
the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS
OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:
SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Brad Lockhart to the Architectural
Review Board for the calendar years of 2024 and 2025.

Passed: October 23,2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

L, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by
posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporations as determined by the council, as
follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of
Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal
Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen

days commencing on the 24th day of October 2023.

Kelly 1. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23

TO REAPPOINT TINA GETTER AS A MEMBER OF THE ARCHITECTURAL
REVIEW BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2024 AND 2025

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Tina Getter to the Architectural Review Board and;

WHEREAS, Tina Getter wishes to contribute her time and energy in this capacity for the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Tina Getter to the
Architectural Review Board for the calendar years of 2024 and 2025.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24% day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23

TO APPOINT AILEEN BEATTY AS A MEMBER OF THE ARCHITECTURAL
REVIEW BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to appoint Aileen Beatty to the Architectural Review Board and;

WHEREAS, Aileen Beatty wishes to contribute her time and energy in this capacity for
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s appointment of Aileen Beatty to the
Architectural Review Board for the calendar year of 2024.

Passed: November 13, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly 1. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 14™ day of November 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23
TO REAPPOINT BRAD LOCKHART AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS
ADVISORY BOARD FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Brad Lockhart to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Brad Lockhart wishes to contribute his time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Brad
Lockhart to the Parks Advisory Board for calendar year 2024.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do
hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication
of the foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the
most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal
Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection
of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 24™ day of October 2023.

Kelly I, Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -23

TO REAPPOINT BRIAN KELLY AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2024 AND 2025

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Brian Kelly to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Brian Kelly wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Brian Kelly to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years of 2024 and 2025.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio,
do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of
the foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest comer of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24® day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -23

TO REAPPOINT TOM GILMORE AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2024 AND 2025

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Tom Gilmore to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Tom Gilmore wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJ ORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Tom Gilmore to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years of 2024 and 2025.

Passed: October 23,2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly 1. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast cormer of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24™ day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer

vy



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R-  -23

TO CONFIRM THE REAPPOINTMENT OF MICHAEL LOCKHART AS SWIM POOL
MANAGER FOR CALENDAR YEARS 2024 AND 2025, AND TO SET COMPENSATION

WHEREAS, the Mayor recommends to Council that Michael Lockhart be reappointed
Swim Pool Manager; and

WHEREAS, Council believes he is qualified to fulfill the duties of this position and said
recommendation should be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the reappointment of Michael Lockhart as Swim
Pool Manager, for the calendar years 2024 and 2025.

SECTION 1. He shall be paid at the rate of $15,000 annual compensation in equal

monthly payments of $1250.00 per month. Said salary will be paid the last pay period of each
month as established by this Resolution.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly 1. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff
and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple
& Chestnut Streets; the site of Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24 day of October 2023.

Kelly 1. Rankin , Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23

TO REAPPOINT ANDREW SEEGER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Andrew Seeger to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Andrew Seeger wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Andrew Seeger to
the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2024.

Passed: October 23,2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24% day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -23

TO REAPPOINT STEVE SPOONER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Steve Spooner to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory.

WHEREAS, Steve Spooner wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Steve Spooner to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2024.

Passed: October 23,2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

1, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is mo newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24th day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23

TO REAPPOINT MARK GLASSMEYER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Mark Glassmeyer to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Mark Glassmeyer wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity
to the betterment of the. Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION . That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Mark Glassmeyer to
the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2024.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no mewspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24th day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -23

TO REAPPOINT JOHN FAKES AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint John Fakes to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory
Board.

WHEREAS, John Fakes wishes to contribute his time and energy in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of John Fakes to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2024.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

L, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami

Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between

Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24% day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer

)



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -23

TO REAPPOINT JON MORGAN AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Jon Morgan to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Jon Morgan wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Jon Morgan to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2024.

Passed: October 23,2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no mewspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest comer of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24" day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer

oy



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23

TO REAPPOINT BARBARA WHITTAKER AS A VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2024

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Barbara Whittaker to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Barbara Whittaker wishes to contribute her time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFOA‘RE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Barbara Whittaker to
the Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2024.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24% day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer

¥



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -23

TO REAPPOINT MARCY LEWIS AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 2024 AND 2025

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Marcy Lewis to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Marcy Lewis wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREF OﬁE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Marcy Lewis to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar years 2024 and 2025.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 24% day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- -23

TO CONFIRM THE REAPPOINTMENT OF CHUCK BARLOW AS PART-TIME
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024 AND SET
COMPENSATION

WHEREAS, the Mayor recommends to Council that Chuck Barlow be reappointed Part-
Time Village Administrator; and

WHEREAS, Council believes he is qualified to fulfill the duties of this position and said
recommendation should be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION L.  That Council confirms the appointment of Chuck Barlow as Part-Time
Village Administrator for the calendar year 2024.

SECTION II. He shall be paid at the rate of $20,000 annual compensation in equal bi-
weekly payments of $769.23.

Passed: November 13, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

I, Kelly 1. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff
and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple
& Chestnut Streets; the site of Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 14 day of November 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. O- -23

TO AMEND SECTION 51.17 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES,
TO INCREASE FEES COLLECTED FOR GARBAGE AND REFUSE PICKUP

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met to discuss the waste and recycling fee paid by the
residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, based upon year-to-date actuals, the expenses incurred by the Village are
projected to exceed the revenue collected via the waste and recycling fee plus the recycling rebate
the Village receives from Hamilton County by $400; and

WHEREAS, Council recently approved accepting a three percent (3%) increase in 2024 on
the fee that Rumpke charges the Village for collecting waste and recycling; and

WHEREAS, Village Council concurs with the finance committee and is recommending an
increase in the waste and recycling fee that is collected via Greater Cincinnati Water Works monthly
billing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That Section 51.17 FEES FOR GARBAGE AND REFUSE PICKUP which reads
as follows:

§ 51.17 FEES FOR GARBAGE AND REFUSE PICK UP.

(A) There shall be an annual service fee of $228 for the collection and disposal of garbage and
refuse from each householder occupying a house or townhouse and a $171.12 service fee for each
householder occupying a unit in a building which has multiple dwelling units that are serviced at a
common collection point for garbage and refuse. The above referenced annual fees shall be paid
monthly by the residents via a charge collected through Greater Cincinnati Water Works (“GCWW”)
monthly billing. Accordingly, the fee for garbage and for the collection and disposal of garbage and
refuse for each householder occupying a house or townhouse shall be $19 per month and $14.26 per
month for each householder occupying a unit in a building which has multiple dwelling units that are
serviced in a common collection point for garbage and refuse.

(B) HOUSEHOLDER as defined for this section is a head of family or one maintaining his or her
separate living room or quarters in the village and shall include owners, tenants, and occupants of all
premises upon which garbage or refuse or both, are created. GARBAGE is defined in
§ 51.01. REFUSE shall be defined as waste as that term is defined in § 51.01.



(C) The Village shall discontinue the current garbage sticker program effective May 1, 2021.
Any resident who has left over garbage stickers after that date, which would no longer be in use,
may return those stickers to the Village offices and receive a full refund for the cost of those stickers.

(D) The entity which the Village has contracted for the collection of garbage and refuse shall be
exclusive agency for garbage and refuse collection for householders in the Village.

Shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 51.17 FEES FOR GARBAGE AND REFUSE PICK UP.

(A) There shall be an annual service fee of $237 for the collection and disposal of garbage and
refuse from each householder occupying a house or townhouse and a $180.00 service fee for each
householder occupying a unit in a building which has multiple dwelling units that are serviced at a
common collection point for garbage and refuse. The above referenced annual fees shall be paid
monthly by the residents via a charge collected through Greater Cincinnati Water Works (“GCWW?)
monthly billing. Accordingly, the fee for garbage and for the collection and disposal of garbage and
refuse for each householder occupying a house or townhouse shall be $19.75 per month and $15.00
per month for each householder occupying a unit in a building which has multiple dwelling units that
are serviced in a common collection point for garbage and refuse.

(B) HOUSEHOLDER as defined for this section is a head of family or one maintaining his or her
separate living room or quarters in the village and shall include owners, tenants, and occupants of all
premises upon which garbage or refuse or both, are created. GARBAGE is defined in
§ 51.01. REFUSE shall be defined as waste as that term is defined in § 51.01.

(C) The entity which the Village has contracted for the collection of garbage and refuse shall be
exclusive agency for garbage and refuse collection for householders in the Village.

SECTION IL In all other respects, §51 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

SECTION III. That this Ordinance shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: October 23, 2023

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

[, Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing



Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint
Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut
Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of
the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 24™ day of October 2023.

Kelly I. Rankin, Interim Fiscal Officer



